## MEETING OF THE SENIOR CENTER ADVISORY COUNCIL

## 12:30 P.M. - SEPTEMBER 1, 2010 - SENIOR CENTER

Meeting was called to order at 12:35 P.M. by Maxine Meyer.

Members Present: Mary Gould, Walter Meyer, Maxine Meyer, Sophie Sheehan, Inge Van Kampen present. Phyllis Neudorff, Claire Kupczak and Lorraine Lemmens absent. Also present: S. Schroeder

<u>APPROVAL OF AGENDA:</u> Motion to approve agenda was made by I. Van Kampen, seconded by Walter Meyer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion to approve minutes of previous meeting by W. Meyer, seconded by S. Sheehan.

PUBLIC COMMENT – Planning for the cookbook will start at the October meeting.

DATE AND TIME OF FUTURE MEETINGS: The next regular will be held at 12:30 p.m. on October 7, 2010 at the Senior Center.

REDIKULUS DAE, Wii-FIT BOWLING TOURNAMENT, BAKE SALE AT ONEIDA COUNTY FAIR, and MARSHMALLOW FEST: S. Schroeder reported that all of the events were very successful. She also reported on the trip to Pictured Rocks on August 6th. Although Lake Superior was a bit choppy, it was enjoyed by all. She suggested that Agawa Canyon, Grand Island, and House on the Rock might be good destinations in the future.

RAFFLE LICENSE UPDATE: Corporate Counsel is reviewing the regulations for the raffles.

<u>Hearing Screening & TEPP Program</u> Presentation will be held on September 10<sup>th</sup>. Help with the application for the equipment will be available.

S. Schroeder will attend the WASC Conference in Waupaca on September 15, 16, and 17, 2010.

S. Schroeder explained that the <u>Dancing Horses</u> trip on September 23<sup>rd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup> is an inside event with dinner and a bird show. There will be a stop at the Wisconsin Wagon Co. in Janesville (they manufacture children's toys) and also Bay Shore Mall.

ALIVE TO LIFE will be held on October 6<sup>th</sup> at the Rouman Theater. I. Van Kampen will help at the desk registering participants.

The October 28<sup>th</sup> trip, "How to talk Minnesotan" has been changed to a day trip at a cost of \$85.00.

The annual Halloween Party will be held on October 29<sup>th</sup> at the Senior Center. Entertainment will be much like in the past but new ideas will be discussed at the October meeting.

The annual Christmas trip to the Fireside Dinner Theater is scheduled for November 18<sup>th</sup> and 19<sup>th</sup>. This year's program <u>"The Child"</u> will portray the birth of Jesus through Mary and Joseph's eyes.

Breakfast with Santa is scheduled for December 8<sup>th</sup> at the Senior Center.

The annual Christmas Party was tentatively scheduled for December 12<sup>th</sup>. S. Schroeder will look into possible locations for the event. It was suggested that a 50/50 raffle be held at the party.

M. Meyer reported that card sales have brought in a \$509.32 profit. Sale of plants brought in \$95.00.

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA : Cook book, future raffles, Christmas Party, and new fund raising ideas.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn by I. Van Kampen, seconded by Sophie Sheehan. Meeting adjourned at 1:39 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Inge Van Kampen, Secretary